November 2016

Prosser CIA Coalition	n	
11.17.2016	8:15 am- 9:30 am Bethel	
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Chair	
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership	
Secretary	Shayla Pambrun	
Jim Hopwood, Jen Dorsett, Pambrun, Mark Cole, Tracy Boyle, Shelley Little, Rachel Shaw, Zebbie Attendees Castilleja, Cesar Solis, Julie Urrutia, Kaylie Traver, Michelle Gerber, Fenice Fregoso, Rene Martinez, Blanch Barajas, Heather Morse, Claudia Olmstead.		
Call to Order		
Zebbie Castilleja	Reading and Approval of October's Minutes	
Moved to approve: Shayla Pambrun ; 2 nd :Julie Urrutia		
Approved: No Corrections	5	
Shelley Little	Treasurer Report October	
Moving to a verbal report	. Most of expenses were for staff.	
New Business		
Strategy Updates		
Shayla &Tracy	Youth Coalitions	
Middle School: Middle school will be meeting today to report back on the summit and to discuss upcoming projects.		
	will be meeting today to report back on the summit and to discuss upcoming projects. Will begin meeting onth and one Thursday lunch time a month to improve worktime.	
Shayla Pambrun	Prevention Summit	
	kima was a success and students went to workshops on media awareness and campaigns, retailer ership skills, cultural competency, elevator speeches, effects and research related to tobacco, alcohol and	
Rene Martinez	Communities in Schools	
Still working on "brand" a food bank.	and educating staff about the position. Working on holiday food and weekend food for families with the	
Rene Martinez	Let's Taco Bout it- Resource Fair	
	! Food from el Bueno gusto and root beer floats from the PTA were great and many resources in attendance as being widely publicized.	
Jen &Cesar	Trainings	
Through our CADCA membership we have access to free webinars that you can do at your leisure on a wide variety of topics. We want our community and coalition educated.		
Coalition Updates		
Programs		
Jen Dorsett	Guiding Good Choices	
In the 2 nd week of 5 classes. Spanish has 14 participants; English was canceled with only 3 participants. Will attempt a larger recruitment in the Fall.		
Shayla Grigsby Kayla Chambers	Youth Coalitions	
Housel: Preparing for You	ith Mental Health Awareness Day, which has been turned into a weeklong event, the first week in May.	
	ter Prom party at the Rollerena from 10 pm- 1 am, looking for 3 additional chaperones. There will also be aring for summer Instagram challenge. Suzi suggested utilizing and collaborating with city parks and recs	
Trainings		
Jen Dorsett Brenda Barrious	Coalition Academy	
April 25-28, leaving this Sunday. Partnering with Sunnyside coalition to bring Brenda Barrious as part of grant requirements.		
Jen Dorsett	CADCA: Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America	
July 17-21, Las Vegas, Shelley, Shayla, Jen and new CIS position will be attending. Brenda may be attending for the Sunnyside Coalition. No youth will be joining the team this year.		
Media Campaigns		
Jen Dorsett	Talk They Hear You	

November 2016

Present materials created by Sunny Wright. Used local Prosser families, used local data from Community Survey and Healthy Youth Survey, roll-out 1st week of May. Posters will be on Transit Bus, local businesses, schools, and postcards sent to local residents bimonthly. Coalition webpage has links to resources.

Jen Dorsett Zebbie Castilleja

Present materials created by Sunny Wright. Used local Prosser students, used local data from Community Survey and Healthy Youth Survey, roll-out 1st week of May. Posters will be in local business and schools. Stickers will be added to local coffee shop coffee cozies. There are 200 essays to choose from for book to be placed in the library. Was an assignment from English teachers on what students were personally choosing to draw the line against. Additional copies of the book may be placed in interested local businesses and the library. Suzi suggested tying the campaign into the freshmen orientation somehow.

Information Session

Paperwork		
Jen Dorsett	Membership Agreements and Background Checks	
Must be completed every January and required for working with the youth.		
Jen Dorsett Shelley Little	Match Documents	
Complete every month. Do not include time for any activities where you sign in, but do include mileage, use of space or materials, and prep for those activities. No need to total lines. This is a requirement for our grant, and we are on track for making our match goals for the year.		
Committees		
Jen Dorsett	Strategic Planning Committee	
Meets yearly in Aril/May to update Strategic Plan by deadline at the end of May. In need of more members, currently comprised of executive board members only. Assess needs, evaluate programs, review data. Suzi volunteered.		
Jen Dorsett	Membership Committee	
Need more media, parent, religious and business representation. Committee members are Jen, Zebbie and Rachel.		
Jen Dorsett	Summer Challenge Committee	
Review and approve work of Mustang CIA for the Summer Instagram Challenge.		
Community Partner Updates		
Mark Cole	Prosser Police Department and School Resource Officer	
Working with local Marijuana Shop and Liquor Control Board to set up a tour for the coalition. Drug arrests are down in the schools. Prevalence of self-harm.		
Shelley Little	Benton Franklin Health District	
Mabton has a boil water advisory in place due to E.coli. Sage Kids Saturday is May 14 at the Kadlec Health Plex in Richland from 10-2. There are two new jobs available, poll inspector internship and an Environmental Health Supervisor.		
Suzi Strausz	Community Member	
Suggests using conference time for upcoming parent information events. Will also look into building connections with teachers to get parent involvement by offering academic incentives for students.		
Peter Default	Mabton Coalition	
Enjoyed our meeting and appreciated how functional it was.		
Jim Hopwood	Bethel Church	
Church was built as a community center. There is an upcoming summer soccer camp July 12-16.		
Kayla Chambers	Prevention Intervention Specialist	
Upcoming Vape training at ESD123.		
Jen Dorsett	Community Coordinator	
Ordered Vape Kit for the coalition. Will be attending May 6 vape training and it is open to coalition members. The permanent prescription box is back at the hospital. April 30 is National Prescription take back day.		
Brenda Barrious	Sunnyside Coalition	
Sunnyside's coalition meeting is later today where Derick Franklin will be presenting on positive social marketing from 3-4:30 in the Denny Blaine Building.		